University of University Libraries

Houston 4800 Cathoun Road
Houston, Texas 77004

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Gordon Johnson
Department of Mathematics, and
Chair, Faculty Senate Budget Committee

FROM: Ken Harwood

Chair, University Library Comnittee
DATE: February 15, 1988
RE: Rescolution on Library Budget

The University Library Committee has endorsed the enclosed
resolution, and reguests that the Budget Committee of the
Faculty Senate consider it for submission to the Senate member-
ship.
/cth
xc: Richard L. Van Horn, President

Neal Amundson, Senior Vice President

Shirley Ezell, Associate Vice President

for Academic Programs
Loye Hollis, President, Faculty Senate

Al Annan, President, Students’ Association
Chel Lipschutz, Staff Associate

RESOLUTION

The Faculty Senate strongly supports the afforts of the
University Administration to provide sufficient funds to maintain
the position of the Library in the top 50 university libraries in
the United States. The Administration is asked to give special
urgency to the crucial need to provide an adequate acquisitions

budget for the Library in 1988/89.



UMmversity or Faculty Senate

iHouston 4800 Calhoun Road
Houston, Texas 77004
713.749.2817

[As amended by Faculty Senate Executive Committee]

RESOLUTION

The Faculty Senate requests that the University Administration
provide sufficient funds to restore the Library to a position in the
top 50 university libraries in the United States. Specifically, the
Administration ie asked to give special urgency to the crucial need
to provide an adequate acquieiticons budget for the librvary an 3
continuing basis,



